
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM: City Administrator Ron Johnson 
 
SUBJECT:    Confirm Appointment to Park Board 
 
DATE: April 13, 2017 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
City Council voted to reestablish the Park Board at its January 17, 2017 meeting.  
 
At its April 4 Council meeting, Council confirmed Mayor Robinson’s appointments of 
Matt Montgomery, Steven Nordin, Glenn Schulz and Chuck Widholm to the Park Board 
with Council representatives LeRoy McCusker and Ken Carpenter.   
 
At a Council workshop, Council was informed that Jessica Althoff, who resides near 
Cannon Falls but not in city limits, was interested in participating on the Park Board, and 
Council agreed to have an advisory, non-voting position on the Park Board.  Ms. Althoff 
has since completed her application and Mayor Robinson is requesting confirmation of 
her appointment. 
 
 
 

 
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 
Confirm Mayor Robinson’s appointment of Jessica Althoff to the Park Board as an 
advisory, non-voting member.   
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment(s):  N/A 

 


